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Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jack Leon [Jack-Leon@fpl.com] 
Friday, February I O ,  2006 4:14 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl .com; Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Bill_Feaster@fpl .com; 
Ki rk-G i I I en @fpl .com ; N a nci-N es m it h @fp I. co m ; Pat ric k-B ryan @ fpl . com ; 
Lynn e-Ad am s @ f p 1. co m ; 6 rya n-An de rs o n @ f p I - co m ; Ma i ra-S a n c h ez@ f p I. com ; 
El iza bet h-Carrero@ fp I .  corn 
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060038-El / FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and 
Responses to The Florida Industrial Power Users Group's 3rd Request for Production of 
Documents (No. 5) 

FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to FIPUG's 3rd Request for P r o m  
CMP 

of Documents (No. S).doc COM __ 

U 

FPL's Notice of 
Service of Obj ... 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible €or this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E.  Leon, E s q .  
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 3 3 1 7 4  

jack-leon@fpl.com 
( 3 0 5 )  552-3922 

CJ7-H b. Docket No. 060038-E1 
In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing 
Order 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e .  The document attached for electronic filing is Flor ida  Power & Light Company's Notice 
of Service of Objections and Responses to The Florida Industrial Power Users Groupis 3rd 
Request fo r  Production of Documents (No. 
5 )  

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to FIPUG's 3rd 
Request for Production of Documents (No. 5).doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
S e n i o r  Attorney 
9250 W. Flagler St. , Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 3 3 1 7 4  

Fax: ( 3 0 5 )  552-3865 
Cell: ( 3 0 5 )  439-1661 

( 3 0 5 )  552-3922 
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BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery 

) 
) 

Docket No: 060038-E1 
Filed: February 10,2006 

Financing Order 1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 
OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 

OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL 
P O W R  USERS GROUP’S THIRD REQUEST FOR 

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 5)  

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) gives notice of service of its Objections and 

Responses to the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Third Request for Production of 

Documents (No. 5 )  to Timothy J. Perry, Esquire, with a copy to all counsel on the attached 

Certificate of Service. 

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of February, 2006. 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Bryan Anderson 
Patrick Bryan 
Natalie F. Smith 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

By: s/ Bryan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
Authorized House Counsel #2 195 11 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been hmished 
by electronic mail and United States Mail on the 10th day of February, 2006, to the following: 

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John W. McWhirter, Esquire 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group 

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 
Attorney for AARF' 

Harold A. McLean, Esquire 
Charles J. Beck, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
11 7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1 
Attomeys for the Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1 
Attomeys for the Florida Retail Federation 

By: s/ Bryan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
Authorized House Counsel #2 195 1 1 
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